
 
 
 
 

 

          October 19, 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
City Hall, Room 244 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Family Caregiver Alliance’s Board of Directors meeting on Tuesday, November 9, 2021 from 6:30 to 
8:15 p.m. will be open to the public.  Due to the COVID19 situation this meeting will be held online 
via Zoom at: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81583786662?pwd=RWtYMEN0Zkg5REpFbUloZm9oeW5xdz09.  
Those interested in attending should contact lsheridan@caregiver.org for more information. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Kathleen A. Kelly 
Executive Director 
  



 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

October 7, 2021 
 
 
 
 
Government Information Center 
Main Public Library, 5th Floor 
100 Larkin St. 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Family Caregiver Alliance’s Board of Directors meeting on Tuesday, November 9, 2021 from 6:30 to 
8:30 p.m. will be open to the public.  Due to the COVID19 situation this meeting will be held online 
via Zoom. Those interested in attending should contact lsheridan@caregiver.org for more 
information. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Kathleen A. Kelly 
Executive Director 
 
       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Lana Sheridan
To: Adkins, Joe (BOS)
Cc: BOS-Operations
Subject: Re: Further information requested for FCA"s November 9th Board of Directors meeting
Date: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 5:29:12 PM
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Hello Mr. Adkins,

Below and attached is our updated notice.

Thanks,
Lana Sheridan

To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Family Caregiver Alliance’s Board of Directors meeting on Tuesday, November 9, 2021 from 6:30 to 8:15 p.m. will be open to the public.  Due to the COVID19 situation this meeting will be held online via Zoom at: https://avanan.url-protection.com/v1/url?
o=https%3A//us06web.zoom.us/j/81583786662%3Fpwd%3DRWtYMEN0Zkg5REpFbUloZm9oeW5xdz09&g=ZGYwNzQ4NmEyOTU5YzEyYw==&h=ZGE4YmFhNjMzMTI4ZDA3NDZlNTIyZWU5NzAwZGY3YzFhYjBhZjc1NDE2ODM4OGNiMWYyMDE0MTNiZWQ1ZWFmOQ==&p=YXAzOnNmZHQyOmF2YW5hbjpvOjk0YjI0Y2I5YmRhODQzMzM4YmE3NjI2NDMyODQ4MTVjOnYxOnQ=.
 
Those interested in attending should contact lsheridan@caregiver.org for more information. 

National Center on Caregiving
101 Montgomery St, Ste 2150
San Francisco, CA 94104
415.434.3388 x326 / 800.445.8106

       
           

From: Adkins, Joe (BOS) <joe.adkins@sfgov.org>
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 3:47 PM
To: Lana Sheridan <lsheridan@caregiver.org>
Cc: BOS-Operations <bos-operations@sfgov.org>
Subject: Further information requested for FCA's November 9th Board of Directors meeting
 
Good afternoon,
 
This message is to inform you that the Office of the Clerk of the San Francisco Board of Supervisors has received Family Caregiver Alliance’s notice for the Board of Directors Meeting on November 9, 2021.
 
Please note that pursuant to SF Admin Code 12L.4(d)(1), each nonprofit organization shall provide the public with notice of each designated public meeting at least 30 days in advance of the meeting.
 
Also, in accordance with San Francisco Admin Code 12L.4(d)(2), the Board of Directors shall cause a written notice of the date, time, and location of each designated public meeting.
 
Please provide an updated notice with the Zoom details at your earliest convenience so that we may publish it on the Board of Supervisors website.
 
Sincerely,
 
Joe Adkins
Board of Supervisors - Clerk's Office
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 554-7732 | (415) 554-5184
Pronouns: he / him / his
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
 
       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 






